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Message
From: Jones David M [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=DJ]
Sent: 05/02/2010 1§:57:51
To: ‘jarnail.a.singh. GRO ;
cC: Jenkins Gareth Gl [/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Gareth.Jenkins]; Thomas Penny
[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUP1/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ThomasP]
Subject: FW: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA GUILDFORD CROWN COURT TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 2010

Attachments: 0205.3rd interim technical expert's report to the Court 2010-02-03 v0 1.doc

Jarnail

Please see attached and Gareth's comments on the need for an examination of the underlying log files and
timing on this.

Best wishes
David

David M Jones, Head of Legal
UK Private Sector Division

FUJITSU

Eoad GRO

————— original Message-----

From: Jenkins Gareth GI

Sent: 05 February 2010 16:47

To: Jones David M

Cc: Thomas Penny

Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA GUILDFORD CROWN COURT TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 2010

David,

I've provided in 1ine comments to the document as revisions. I'm happy for this to be passed to POL if
you feel it is appropriate.

The simple answer is that without retrieving the logs everybody is speculating and as discussed this
morning nobody has bothered to ask us for any logs. At this stage it is not at all clear what
transactions are thought to be missing at what time or even in what time period. Analysing logs over a
long period (and I think this is over two or three months) 1is very, very time consuming. This is NOT
going to happen by Monday.

Does anybody have a copy of Andy's witness statement?
Regards

Gareth

Gareth Jenkins

Distinguished Engineer

Applications Architect
Royal Mail Group Account

FUJITSU

Lovelace Road._Bracknell._Berkshire._ RGl2_8SN
Tel:

Mobile: G RO
email:

web: http://uk.fujitsu.com

P Please consider the environment - do you really need to print this email?

Fujitsu Services Limited, Registered in England no 96056, Registered Office 22 Baker Street, London, WiU
3BW

This e-mail is only for the use of its intended recipient. 1Its contents are subject to a duty of
confidence and may be privileged. Fujitsu Services does not guarantee that this e-mail has not been
intercepted and amended or that it is virus-free.
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————— original Message-----

From: Jones David M

Sent: 05 February 2010 16:41

To: Jenkins Gareth GI i

Cc: Thomas Penny; jarnail.a.singh GRO i

Subject: RE: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA GUILDFORD CROWN COURT TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 2010

Gareth

Please can you look at the request from Jarnail for comments on this report that he copied to you and let
him know if you are able to answer it and if so whether the time frame is acceptable.

Thanks
David

David M Jones, Head of Legal
UK Private Sector Division

FUJITSU

pon: GRO

———-- original Message ===z

From: marilyn.beniamid ' GRO i on Behalf of
jarnail.a.singhi GRO i

Sent: 05 February 2010 16:28

To: Jones David M

Cc: Jenkins Gareth GI; Thomas Penny

Subject: REGINA v SEEMA MISRA GUILDFORD CROWN COURT TRIAL - 15TH MARCH 2010

Dear David,

Please also get Gareth Jenkins to comment on the enclosed report. Please
note the deadline is Monday 8th February 2010 at 4pm.

(see attached file: 3rd interim technical expert's report to the Court
2010-02-03 vO 1.doc)

Regards.

Jarnail A Singh
Senior Lawyer
Criminal Law Team

e GRO
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Royal Mail Group Limited registered in England and wales registered number
4138203 registered office 3rd Floor, 100 victoria Embankment, London, EC4Y
OHQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the
addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use,
disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication.
If you have received this in error, please contact the sender and then
delete this email from your system
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